



Secteur Abri/NFI – Working Group

Meeting Minutes – 19 January, 2017 – LES CAYES

 Introduction and Welcome Update on field and security situation 	ACTION
Launch of recovery activities by Peace Winds Japan in St. Jean du Sud and by Terres des Hommes in	Please submit activity updates to new Shelter Coordination Information Management Officer (IM), Arnaud Raulin <shelterwghaiti.im@gmail.com></shelterwghaiti.im@gmail.com>
Shelter assessment conducted by Handicap International at Chardonierres. Findings: robust coverage of plastic sheets in communities along Cote Sud road, less coverage in rural sections; signs of self-recovery: new CGI sheeting, but many households are rebuilding on flood-prone coastline; households saving materials from emergency shelter fixing kits for eventual reconstruction (leaving plastic sheets insecure)	Multi-sectoral assessment of Côte Sud completed by OCHA and DPC available for reference. Training on emergency shelter fixing to be offered 01/26 to partners distributing plastic sheets.
3. Shelter partners: presentation of early-recovery activities	ACTION
Request circulated to shelter partners to present on planned early-recovery activities at meeting. Activity postponed due to low attendance of key partners.	IM to follow-up bilaterally with shelter partners to gather information on activities in early-recovery database. Database to use same format as 4W reporting, but focus on recovery activities.
4. Recap of shelter trainings	ACTION
Overview of shelter trainings from previous week: - 01/12 CRAterre, Strengthening local architecture: Introduction to methodologies	Follow-up CRAterre training planned in Jeremie mid-February. Date and format to be confirmed.





to work with existing, traditional structures, source local materials and support local construction competencies. The training promoted community participation and context-specific solutions in order to support self-recovery, domestic industry and long-term upkeep and durability of structures. Target audience: shelter partner technical staff.

01/13 IOM/Shelter, Carpenter training:
 Wind-resistant connections techniques,
 better understanding cross-brace
 construction. Promoted use of tie wire and
 locally-available substitutes to reinforce
 connections in roof framing. Target
 audience: DPC technicians, local bosses,
 engineers from partner organizations.

List of local associations trained in CRAterre methodology circulated to training participants. These associations are capable of delivering training and implementing construction. Services available to partners by contract.

IOM/Shelter are available to repeat carpenter training at a limited number of intervention sites OR as a train-the-trainer model. Partners may submit a request for training to Shane COPP scopp@iom.int; Cc shelterwghaiti.coord@gmail.com

5. Mapping resources - satellite & drone im	nagery
---	--------

Before (satellite) and after (drone) images of select affected areas available at Open Street Map. There are initiatives to map new areas via drone and to analyse damage at the household level.

ACTION

Access existing satellite/drone maps at this link.

Request maps and damage analysis for new regions:

<u>shelterwghaiti.im@gmail.com</u>; Cc:
<u>shelterwghaiti.coord@gmail.com</u>

6. Community Engagement - Key Messages

Finalized content of key messages for shelter to communicate to affected communities.

Meet the press event proposed to start dissemination of messages.

ACTION

Next steps: Adapt content to target audience (communities); translate content to Kreyol, develop plans for dissemination – thru direct community engagement, radio broadcast and print media.

Next meeting

Thursday 26 January, 2017